
  
  

BOZEMAN   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   7   
VIRTUAL   MEETING   VIA   ZOOM   
MONDAY   --   March   8,   2021   --   5:45   PM   

  
 Regular   Board   Meeting   

  
5:45 1. Call   to   Order   --   Roll   Call   --   Pledge   of   Allegiance No   discussion   on   these   items   

Whittier   Wildcat   Choir   
  

2. BSD7   Experience   
2.1 Student   Representatives   Report   
2.2 Board   Education   -    Wellness   Advisory   Committee   Update   

The   Board   Education   Opportunity   is   a    15-minute    segment   that   allows   our   Board   to   receive   an   educational   snippet   of   what   is   happening   in   
our   District.   

2.3 Recognition   and   Awards   
2.3.1    Prudential   Spirit   of   Community   Awardee   
2.3.2 2020-21   AA   Speech   &   Debate   State   Championship   Team,   Individual   State   Champions,   All-State   

Individuals,   National   Qualifiers   and   Academic   All   Americans   
2.3.3 Hawthorne   Elementary   School   Model   PLC   Recognition   
  

3. Public   Comment   on   Non-Agenda   Items   
Recognition  of  visitors  and  explanation  of  procedures  to  be  followed  when  addressing  the  Board.  Members  of  the  community  are  given  the                                           
opportunity  to  make  brief  comments  to  the  Board  on  any  matter  that  is  not  included  in  the  agenda.  Public  matters  do  not  include  any                                                 
pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.  Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time  or  you  will                                                 
be   ruled   out   of   order.      
  

4. Action   Items   --   Consent   
4.1 Minutes   

4.1.1 Consider   Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes   
4.2 High   School   District   

4.2.1 Consider   Approval   of   High   School   Bond   Projects   Update   
4.2.2 Consider   Certification   of   May   4,   2021   High   School   Ballot   Language   

4.3 Both   Districts   
4.3.1 Consider   Approval   of   Personnel   Actions   
4.3.2    Consider   Approval   of   Financial   Reports,   Warrant   Approval,   and   Donations   
4.3.3 Consider   Resolution   of   Notice   of   Intent   to   Increase   Non   Voted   Levies   
4.3.4 Consider   Approval   of   Transportation   Bus   Route   Changes   

4.4 Elementary   District   
4.4.1 Consider   Certification   of   May   4,   2021   Elementary   Ballot   Language   

  
5. Board   Discussion   

5.1 Legislative   Update   
5.2 School   Election   Information   
5.3 Presentation   of   the   new   Bozeman   High   School   Hawk   Logo   
5.4       Presentation   of   High   School   Semester   Grades   and   Credit   Recovery   Options   
5.5       In-Person   Board   Meetings   
5.6 Discuss   current   trends   reflected   on   the   BSD7   Covid   Metrics   and   Decision   Making   Matrix   

  
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
6. Action   Items   --   Singular   

6.1 Both   Districts   
6.2 High   School   District   
6.3 Elementary   District   

  
7 . Reports   

7.1 Executive   Cabinet   Report   
7.2 Board   of   Trustees     

Requests,   Calendar,   Concerns,   Reports,   Future   Agenda   Items,   Open   Meeting   Topics   for   Next   Meeting   
  

_______ ADJOURN   
  

The   Board   meeting   will   be   held   exclusively   using   Zoom.   The   Zoom   format   will   provide   for   clearer   two-way   communication   
and   maximize   the   number   of   people   who   can   participate.    There   will   not   be   an   “on   site   in   person”   meeting.      

Zoom   Meeting   Link   

If   you   wish   to   participate,   please   go   to   the   linked   page   on   our   website    HERE    to   link   into   the   meeting   through   Zoom.   
There   are   times   when   the   technology   is   such   that   the   link   may   need   to   be   changed   and   we   will   ensure   that   the   provided   link   
works   at   least   30   minutes   before   the   meeting   and   will   update   the   link   as   necessary   to   ensure   it   works.   

  
Public   comment   may   be   submitted   electronically   to    trustees@bsd7.org   

  

PLEASE   TURN   OFF   CELL   PHONES   
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

https://zoom.us/j/96212637307
https://www.bsd7.org/cms/One.aspx?portalId=112502&pageId=650165
mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


  
  

  
  

  
Topic:   
Prudential   Spirit   of   Community   Awardee   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   adopt   the   following   resolution:     
  

WHEREAS: The   Prudential   Spirit   of   Community   Awards   program   is   the   United   States’   largest   youth   recognition   
program   based   exclusively   on   volunteer   community   service ;   and   

   
WHEREAS: The   program   honors   middle   level   and   high   school   students   for   outstanding   service   to   others   at   the   

local,   state   and   national   level ;   
   

WHEREAS:    Michael   Andersen,   an   eighth-grader   at   Sacajawea   Middle   School,   started   the   “Share   Our   Stories   
Holiday   Campaign”   to   spread   holiday   cheer   and   connect   students   with   older   generations   through   
letter   writing   and   stories   of   holidays   past;   

  
WHEREAS: Initially,   Michael’s   goal   was   to   create   500   connections   between   young   and   old   in   his   community.   

Instead,   more   than   1,000   letters   were   exchanged ;   
   

THEREFORE:    Be   it   resolved   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   recognize   Michael   Andersen   for   making   a   difference   and   
for   this   honorable   award.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Recognition   and   Awards   

Agenda   Item   #:     2.3.1   

Originated   By:    Marilyn   King   and   Casey   Bertram,     
Interim   Co-Superintendents     

Others   Involved:    Gordon   Grissom,   SMS   Principal   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  

  
Topic:   
2020-21   AA   Speech   and   Debate   State   Championship   Team,   Individual   State   Champions,   All-State   Individuals,   National   
Qualifiers,   and   Academic   All-Americans  
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   adopt   the   following   resolution:     
  

WHEREAS: The   Bozeman   High   and   Gallatin   High   Speech   and   Debate   teams   participated   in   the   2020-21   State   
AA   Speech   and   Debate   Championship   Tournament   held   virtually   and   hosted   by   Butte   High   on   
January   29   and   30,   2021;   and       

   
WHEREAS: The   Bozeman   High   Speech   and   Debate   team   took   1st   place   and   earning   the   team   State   

Championship   were:      
Esmie   Hurd,   Amelia   Hartshorn,    Katherine   Callow,   Nia   Zilis,   Miles   Fastnow,   Ethan   Gilpin,   
Samantha   Savage,   Jay   Popiel,   Lorelei   Michael-Owens,   Soren   Wade,   Isabelle   Lewis,   Chloe   McDonald,   
Mason   Scurry,   Annika   Gao,   Ani   Hadley,   Sellers   Shockley,   Liza   Huggins,   Marika   Schultz,   Ian   Becker,   
Bryce   Kim,   Hugh   Burroughs,   Tristan   Pritham,   Willow   Craighead,   Logan   Sigler,    Kyah   Hegreberg,   
Lily   Smith,   Olivia   Smith,   Parker   Summerhill,   Brooke   Bothner,   Olivia   Bulis,   Jude   Wolfe,   Macy   
Thompson,   Abby   Sheets,   and   Amelia   Frisque;   and   

  
WHEREAS: Earning   Individual   State   Champion   were:   

Bozeman   High   Students     
Olivia   Bulis Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Soren   Wade    Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Sellers   Shockley   and   Ani   Hadley Public   Forum   Debate;   and   

  
WHEREAS: Earning   All-State   honors   were:     

Gallatin   High   Students  
Ritu   Bajwa   and   Max   Defanti Public   Forum   Debate   

  
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Recognition   and   Awards   

Agenda   Item   #:     2.3.2   

Originated   By:    Mark   Ator,   Activities   Director   

Others   Involved:    Adam   Thane,   BHS   Head   Coach   and     
Lynn   Holsinger,   GHS   Head   Coach   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
Bozeman   High   Students   
Esmie   Hurd   and   Amelia   Hartshorn Policy   Debate   
Miles   Fastnow   and   Ethan   Gilpin Policy   Debate   
Katherine   Callow   and   Nia   Zilis Policy   Debate   
Sellers   Shockley   and   Ani   Hadley Public   Forum   Debate   
Liza   Huggins   and   Marika   Schultz Public   Forum   Debate   
Mason   Scurry   and   Annika   Gao Public   Forum   Debate   
Soren   Wade    Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Lorelei   Michael-Owens Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Olivia   Bulis Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Brooke   Bothner Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Parker   Summerhill Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Brooke   Bothner Impromptu   Speaking   
Parker   Summerhill Impromptu   Speaking   
Hugh   Burroughs   and   Tristan   Pritham Duo   Interpretation   
Tristan   Pritham Programmed   Oral   Interpretation   
Abby   Sheets Informative   Speaking;   and   

  
WHEREAS: The   following   students   are   National   Qualifiers   and   will   compete   virtually   in   the   National   Speech   and   

Debate   Association   High   School   National   Tournament,   on   June   13-18,   2021:   
  

Bozeman   High   Students   
Mason   Scurry   and   Annika   Gao Public   Forum   Debate   
Sellers   Shockley   and   Nina   Bennett Public   Forum   Debate   
Esmie   Hurd   and   Amelia   Hartshorn Policy   Debate   
Miles   Fastnow   and   Ethan   Gilpin Policy   Debate   
Katherine   Callow   and   Caitlin   Williams Policy   Debate   
Samantha   Savage Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Jay   Popiel Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Lorelei   Michael-Owens Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Soren   Wade    Lincoln-Douglas   Debate   
Willow   Craighead   and   Logan   Sigler Duo   Interpretation   
Hugh   Burroughs   and   Tristan   Pritham Duo   Interpretation   
Rue   West Original   Oratory   
Olivia   Smith Original   Oratory   
Brooke   Bothner International   Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Parker   Summerhill International   Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Olivia   Bulis International   Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Jude   Wolfe United   States   Extemporaneous   Speaking   
Abby   Sheets Informative   Speaking   
Macy   Thompson Informative   Speaking   
Lily   Smith Programmed   Oral   Interpretation   
Cameron   Taylor Congressional   Debate   
Liza   Huggins,   Izzy   Lewis,   Emmett   Allen,     
Chloe   McDonald,   and   Ian   Becker   World   Schools   Debate   

  
Gallatin   High   Students  
McCants   Meinders Humorous   Interpretation   
Emma   Baumgardner Informative   Speaking;   and   

  
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
WHEREAS: Earning   Academic   All-American   Honors   from   the   National   Speech   and   Debate   Association   are:     

Bozeman   High   Students     
Brooke   Bothner     
Willow   Craighead   
Annika   Gao  
Amelia   Hartshorn   
Esmie   Hurd   
Lorelei   Michael-Owens   
Jay   Popiel   
Tristan   Pritham   
Samantha   Savage   
Mason   Scurry   
Logan   Sigler   
Parker   Summerhill   
Macy   Thompson   

  
THEREFORE: Be   it   resolved   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   recognize   and   honor   the   2020-21   Speech   and   Debate   

State   Championship   Team,   Individual   State   Champions,   All-State   Individuals,   National   Qualifiers,   
and   Academic   All-Americans.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
    

  
  

  
Topic:   
Hawthorne   Elementary   School   Model   PLC   Recognition   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   adopt   the   following   resolution:     
  

WHEREAS: A   Professional   Learning   Community   (PLC)   is   an   ongoing   process   in   which   educators   work   
collaboratively   in   recurring   cycles   of   collective   inquiry   and   action   research   to   achieve   better   results   
for   the   students   they   serve ;   and   

   
WHEREAS: In   2019,   Hawthorne   Elementary   School   received   recognition   from    Solution   Tree,   a   professional   

development   company   and   publisher   of   educational   materials   for   K–12   educators,    as   a   Montana’s   
first   Model   PLC   School;   

   
WHEREAS:    Hawthorne   Elementary   School   implements   PLC   practices   and   processes   with   intent,   collaboration,   

consistency   and   fidelity;   and    was   approved   for   another   year   of   recognition   as   the   only   Model   PLC   
School   based   upon   the   fall   to   winter   data   from   2019-2020;   

    
THEREFORE:    Be   it   resolved   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   recognize   Hawthorne   Elementary   School   for   the   continued   

distinction   as   a   Solution   Tree   Model   PLC   School.   
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Recognition   and   Awards   

Agenda   Item   #:     2.3.3   

Originated   By:    Marilyn   King   and   Casey   Bertram,     
Interim   Co-Superintendents     

Others   Involved:    Cate   Suit,   Hawthorne   Elementary   School   Principal   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes.   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. Minutes   of   the    February   22,   2021    Special   Board   Meetings.   
2. Upon   approval,   the   minutes   represent   the   official   actions   of   the   Board   of   Trustees   of   School   District   No.   7.   

  
Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   of   Trustees   approve   as   presented,   the   minutes   of   the   Special   Board   Meeting   on    2-22-2021 .   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.1.1   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services   

Others   Involved:    Lori   Ross,   Executive   Assistant   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/107J_exvuEko_UcYewYAiQUFAs4vGzJoQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/107J_exvuEko_UcYewYAiQUFAs4vGzJoQ/view?usp=sharing


  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   High   School   Bond   Projects   Update.   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. The   attached   report   has   been   developed   by   the   Owner’s   Construction   Representative,   along   with   project   architects   

and   contractors   to   reflect   the   most   recent   status   of   the   projects.   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
$125,000,000   Bond   Proceeds   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   of   Trustees   approve   the   High   School   Bond   Projects   Update.      
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.  

  
Discussion:   

  
Project:    BHS   Renovation   
Schedule:   
  

1. January   27,   2020   -   Board   Approval   of   the   GMP   for   a   sum   of   $29,555,890   
  

The   Board   of   Trustees   has   accepted   CTA   Architects   Engineers   for   design   services   along   with   Langlas   and   Associates   to   
perform   GC/CM   services   for   the   renovation   efforts   at   BHS.    Construction   bids   were   approved   at   the   January   27,   2020   
board   meeting   with   a   not   to   exceed   Guaranteed   Maximum   Price   of   $29,555,890.    The   construction   schedule   has   been   
accelerated   and   construction   was   able   to   begin   in   May   2020.    As   construction   continues,   students   and   staff   are   able   to   safely   
occupy   the   building   with   very   minimal   disruptions   to   their   daily   schedules.     
  

Overall   the   project   is   approximately   54%   Complete.   
  

Current   construction   progress   has   been   highlighted   with   the   attached   reports   along   with   a   short   duration   schedule.   

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   High   School   District   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.2.1   

Originated   By:    Todd   Swinehart,   Director   of   Facilities   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

  
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   certification   of   May   4,   2021   High   School   Ballot   Language.   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. At   the   February   22,   2021   meeting,   the   Trustees   called   for   High   School   Trustee   and   General   Fund   levy   elections   to   

be   held   on   May   4,   2021.   
2. Voters   are   required   to   approve   any   increase   in   General   Fund   above-BASE   taxes   from   one   year   to   the   next.    This   

approval   is   required   even   if   the   result   is   a   lower   overall   mill   levy.   
3. The   legal   deadline   for   ballot   certification   is    thirty   days   before   the   election:   April   2,   2021   for   the   May   4,   2021   

election.    However,   Gallatin   County   needs   the   information   by   March   25,   2021   in   order   to   prepare   ballots.    No   
additional   information   is   expected   and   no   other   Board   meetings   are   scheduled   before   this   deadline.   

4. The   May   4,   2021   election   will   be   held   by   mail   ballot,   and   the   county   will   administer   the   election.    Ballots   will   be   
mailed   to   voters   on   April   16,   2021.   
  

Discussion:   
Current   projections   indicate   Bozeman   High   School’s   2021-22   General   Fund   expenditures   will   be   $23,306,109.    Based   on   
these   projected   expenditures,   the   District’s   2021-22   budget   outlook   is   as   follows:   
  

2021-22   Highest   Budget   Without   a   Vote $19,537,421   
Projected   2021-22   General   Fund   Expenditures    23,306,109   
Projected   Balance   Without   an   Election             (   $   3,768,688)   

  
Proposed   Voted   Amount      $   515,000   
Projected   Balance   With   an   Election             (   $   3,253,688)   

  
The   final   levied   amount   will   be   the   lower   of   the   voter-approved   amount   or   the   amount   that   is   allowed   by   state   law.    As   a   
result,   administration   recommends   rounding   the   amount   on   the   ballot   to   ensure   the   District   can   maximize   budget   authority.      
  

Finally,   the   information   in   the   recommended   ballot   language   presents   the   isolated   impact   of   the   proposed   General   Fund   
election,   as   required   by   law.    However,   the   District   maintains   several   other   levy-supported   funds   in   addition   to   the   General   
Fund.   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   submit   to   the   qualified   electors   of   the   District,   at   an   election   on   Tuesday   May   4,   2021,   the   
following   question   in   addition   to   the   Trustee   election:   
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   High   School   District   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.2.2   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services     

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
BOZEMAN   HIGH   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   7   

GENERAL   FUND   LEVY     
High   School   District   Proposition   

  
Shall   the   Bozeman   High   School   District   Trustees   be   authorized   to   impose   an   increase   in   over-base   local   taxes   to   support   
the   General   Fund   in   the   amount   of   Five   Hundred   Fifteen   Thousand   Dollars   ($515,000),   which   is   an   increase   of   
approximately   2.09   mills   for   the   purpose   of   properly   maintaining   and   operating   the   programs   of   the   district?      
  

Passage   of   this   proposal   will   increase   the   annual   taxes   on   a   home   with   an   assessed   market   value   of   $100,000   by   
approximately   $2.82   and   on   a   home   with   an   assessed   market   value   of   $200,000   by   approximately   $5.64.    The   durational   
limit   of   the   levy   is   intended   to   be   permanent.   
  

❏ FOR   the   High   School   additional   Levy   
❏ AGAINST   the   High   School   additional   Levy   

  
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   Personnel   Actions.   
  

Facts:   
As   per    MCA   20-3-324   --   Powers   and   Duties   of   Trustees   --    the   trustees   of   each   district   shall   employ   or   dismiss   personnel   
considered   necessary   to   carry   out   the   various   services   of   the   district.   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
Noted   on   report   
  

Recommendation:   
The   Board   of   Trustees   is   requested   to   employ,   dismiss,   or   accept   the   resignations   of   those   noted   on   the   Personnel   Action   
Report.   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.   

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.3.1   

Originated   By:    Pat   Strauss,   Director   of   Human   Resources   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

http://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0200/chapter_0030/part_0030/section_0240/0200-0030-0030-0240.html


  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   approval   of    Financial   Reports ,   Warrant   Approval,   and    Donations .   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
This   monthly   update   on   the   fiscal   business   of   the   District   is   designed   to   provide   Trustees   and   the   public   with   up-to-date   
and   timely   information   on   revenue   and   expenditures,   fiscal   operations,   and   the   overall   financial   position   of   the   Bozeman   
Public   Schools.   Included   with   this   report   is   a   breakdown   of   district   invested   funds.   Any   time   there   is   a   transfer   in   these   
funds,   the   activity   is   included   as   a   part   of   this   report.   
  

The   Warrant   Registers   are   available   in   the   Business   Office   and   have   been   sent   to   the   Trustees.   February   2021   warrants   are   
as   follows:   Operational   warrants   were   $2,961,338.59;   net   Payroll,   taxes   and   deductions   were   $5,343,911.64;   Total   warrants   
disbursed   for   February   2021   were   $8,305,250.23.   
  

Investment   of   District   Funds   in   accordance   with   State   law   as   of:         Jan    31,   2021   
  

Gallatin   County   Investment   Pool     $71,200,134.29   
Nonexpendable   Endowment   (D.A.   Davidson)             945,685.06   
  

Total   District   cash   and   investments    $   72,145,819.35   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
Refer   to   attached   reports   
  

Recommendation:   
The   Superintendent   is   requesting   the   Board   to   approve    Financial   Reports ,   Warrants   for   Approval   and    Donations .   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.  

  
  

  
  

  
  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   08,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.3.2   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman   

Others   Involved:    R.J.   Tvedt,   Accounting   Supervisor   
Brenda   Livingston,   District   Bookkeeper   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Mtyj1bczkrXrivQz1Ta6_CxNcEKEZqjQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14BvMMghQyPVpdCxshZpNmrPTWM9R0M3g/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Mtyj1bczkrXrivQz1Ta6_CxNcEKEZqjQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14BvMMghQyPVpdCxshZpNmrPTWM9R0M3g/view?usp=sharing


  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Resolution   of    Notice   of   Intent   to   Increase   Non   Voted   Levies .   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. The   Board   of   Trustees   received   a   preliminary   2021-22   budget   update   on   February   22,   2021.   
2. 20-9-116,   MCA,   requires   Trustees   to   consider   and   adopt   a   resolution   estimating   changes   in   tax   revenue   and   mills  

from   the   tuition,   adult   education,   building   reserve,   transportation,   and   bus   depreciation   funds   for   the   ensuing   fiscal   
year   if   increases   are   expected.      

3. The   law   requires   Trustees   to   adopt   this   resolution   no   later   than   March   31   each   year.    The   notice   must   also   be   posted  
in   the   local   newspaper   and   on   the   District   website.      

4. Administration   expects   levy   increases   will   be   necessary   in   the   above-listed   funds   as   discussed   during   the   preliminary   
budget   update   presented   on   February   22,   2021.    As   a   result,   the   resolution   and   notice   are   required.     

5. The   estimates   made   in   the   resolution   and   notice   are   the   District’s   best   estimates   at   the   current   time,   given   the   legal   
requirements   of   the   notice.    All   figures   are   preliminary   and   administration   fully   expects   changes   to   them   before   the   
final   budgets   are   set   in   August.   

  
Discussion:   
State   law   requires   Trustees   to   consider   and   adopt   a   resolution   estimating   changes   in   tax   revenue   and   mills   from   the   tuition,   
adult   education,   building   reserve,   transportation,   and   bus   depreciation   fund   for   the   ensuing   fiscal   year.    The   requirements   
are   a   minimum:   districts   may   choose   to   include   additional   information   in   their   notices.      
  

The   District   maintains   several   other   nonvoted   and   voted   funds   in   addition   to   those   specified   in   20-9-116,   MCA.   
Understanding   the   District’s   tax   outlook   requires   considering   all   of   our   levy-supported   funds.    To   reduce   confusion   and   
increase   transparency,   the   proposed   notice   contains   projections   for   all   of   the   District’s   levy-supported   funds.      
  

It   is   important   to   note   that   the   enabling   law   requires   the   District   to   use   the   current   year   taxable   value   as   the   basis   for   its   tax   
impact   projections.    However,   the   Bozeman   School   District   continues   to   grow   and   indications   are   that   the   value   of   our   tax   
base   will   continue   to   increase   as   well.    If   the   District’s   taxable   value   increases   above   the   current   year   levels   as   expected,   both   
levied   mills   and   taxpayer   impact   will   both   decrease   from   these   projections.      
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   approve   the   notice   of   intent   to   increase   nonvoted   levies   during   the   2021-22   year   as   presented   
and   direct   administration   to   publish   it   as   required   by   law.   
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.3.3   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services     

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dNaJ9spVkxgOcsHjKw6j8UVt4TVSVOl6/view?usp=sharing


  
Other   Alternatives:   

1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  

  
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of    Transportation   Bus   Route   Changes   

  
Facts:   

1. Board   and   Transportation   Committee   approval   is   required   for   all   bus   routes,   Individual   Transportation   Contracts,   
and   out-of-district   transportation   agreements.   

2. On   July   13,   2020,   the   Board   approved   the   initial   2020-21   home-to-school   transportation   routes.     
3. According   to   our   contract   with   First   Student,   bus   routing   is   the   responsibility   of   the   contractor,   subject   to   the   

approval   by   the   District.    First   Student   reconfigures   routes   as   needed   to   accommodate   students   entering   and   exiting   
the   District..     

4. The   District   pays   First   Student   on   a   per-route   basis.   
5. Under   Montana   law,   districts   receive   a   per-mile   reimbursement   for   distances   traveled   by   home-to-school.    Those   

reimbursements   are   funded   50%   by   a   permissive   countywide   levy   and   50%   by   the   State   of   Montana.   
Transportation   costs   in   excess   of   the   reimbursement   amounts   are   funded   100%   by   local   taxpayers.   

6. First   Student   and   the   District   continue   to   adjust   routes   for   better   efficiency   and   to   accommodate   student   changes.   
7. Several   routes   are   proposed   to   be   modified   under   this   item.    A   summary   spreadsheet   (below)   and   route   maps   detail   

these   changes.   
8. The   proposed   changes   will   result   in   a   net   reduction   of   22   miles   per   trip:   

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.3.4   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services   

Others   Involved:    Douglas   Kellie,   Transportation   Coordinator   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LYvyPprPdvexsxafYCf_AxWI3kWDT4dk/view?usp=sharing


  

  
  

Discussion:   
Gallatin   County   Transportation   Committee   approval   is   also   required   for   all   of   these   changes.    Pending   Board   passage   on   
March   8,   we   will   seek   this   approval   at   the   Committee’s   next   meeting.   

  
Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   approve   the    2020-21   route   changes    as   presented.   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LYvyPprPdvexsxafYCf_AxWI3kWDT4dk/view?usp=sharing


  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Consider   certification   of   May   4,   2021   Elementary   Ballot   Language.   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. At   the   February   22,   2021   meeting,   the   Trustees   called   for   Elementary   Trustee   and   General   Fund   levy   elections   to   be   

held   on   May   4,   2021.   
2. Voters   are   required   to   approve   any   increase   in   General   Fund   above-BASE   taxes   from   one   year   to   the   next.    This   

approval   is   required   even   if   the   result   is   a   lower   overall   mill   levy.   
3. The   legal   deadline   for   ballot   certification   is    thirty   days   before   the   election:   April   2,   2021   for   the   May   4,   2021   

election.    However,   Gallatin   County   needs   the   information   by   March   25,   2021   in   order   to   prepare   ballots.    No   
additional   information   is   expected   and   no   other   Board   meetings   are   scheduled   before   this   deadline.   

4. The   May   4,   2021   election   will   be   held   by   mail   ballot,   and   the   county   will   administer   the   election.    Ballots   will   be   
mailed   to   voters   on   April   16,   2021.   
  

Discussion:   
Current   projections   indicate   Bozeman   Elementary’s   2021-22   General   Fund   expenditures   will   be   $39,197,669.    Based   on   
these   projected   expenditures,   the   District’s   2021-22   budget   outlook   is   as   follows:   
  

2021-22   Highest   Budget   Without   a   Vote $35,926,822   
Projected   2021-22   General   Fund   Expenditures    39,197,669   
Projected   Balance   Without   an   Election             (   $   3,270,847)   

  
Proposed   Voted   Amount      $   644,000   
Projected   Balance   With   an   Election             (   $   2,626,847)   

  
The   final   levied   amount   will   be   the   lower   of   the   voter-approved   amount   or   the   amount   that   is   allowed   by   state   law.    As   a   
result,   administration   recommends   rounding   the   amount   on   the   ballot   to   ensure   the   District   can   maximize   budget   authority.      
  

Finally,   the   information   in   the   recommended   ballot   language   presents   the   isolated   impact   of   the   proposed   General   Fund   
election,   as   required   by   law.    However,   the   District   maintains   several   other   levy-supported   funds   in   addition   to   the   General   
Fund.   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   submit   to   the   qualified   electors   of   the   District,   at   an   election   on   Tuesday   May   4,   2021,   the   
following   question   in   addition   to   the   Trustee   election:   
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Elementary   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.4.1   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services     

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
BOZEMAN   ELEMENTARY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   7   

GENERAL   FUND   LEVY     
Elementary   District   Proposition   

  
Shall   the   Bozeman   Elementary   District   Trustees   be   authorized   to   impose   an   increase   in   over-base   local   taxes   to   support   the   
General   Fund   in   the   amount   of   Six   Hundred   Forty   Four   Thousand   Dollars   ($644,000),   which   is   an   increase   of   
approximately   3.14   mills   for   the   purpose   of   properly   maintaining   and   operating   the   programs   of   the   district?      
  

Passage   of   this   proposal   will   increase   the   annual   taxes   on   a   home   with   an   assessed   market   value   of   $100,000   by   
approximately   $4.24   and   on   a   home   with   an   assessed   market   value   of   $200,000   by   approximately   $8.48.    The   durational   
limit   of   the   levy   is   intended   to   be   permanent.   
  

❏ FOR   the   Elementary   additional   Levy   
❏ AGAINST   the   Elementary   additional   Levy   

  
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Legislative   Update   
  

Discussion:   
Casey   Bertram,   Marilyn   King   and   Mike   Waterman   will   provide   Trustees   with   updates   and   lead   discussion   on   Montana   and   
Congressional   legislation   that   may   affect   the   operation   of   the   District.   
  

This   item   supports   the   following   LRSP   Strategic   Objective:   
Goal   Area   #3: Community   Engagement   and   External   Relations   
3.06 During   the   2021   Legislative   Session,   Bozeman   Public   Schools   will   continue   to   advocate   for   policies,   procedures   and   
resources   needed   to   meet   the   high   quality   educational   goals   important   to   the   community.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   and   Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.1   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram,   Marilyn   King,     
Interim   Co-Superintendents   

Others   Involved:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
School   Election   Information   
  

Discussion:   
This   time   has   been   set   aside   for   the   Board   to   gain   an   understanding   of   activities   and   processes   we   will   use   to   provide   voter   
education   in   preparation   for   the   school   election   on   May   4,   2021.    We   believe   it   will   be   important   for   Board   members   to   
have   detailed   knowledge   of   the   levy   requests,   as   we   will   be   providing   voter   education   over   the   course   of   the   next   several   
weeks.   
  

District   administration   has   created   a   voter   education   brochure   that   will   be   mailed   to   all   registered   voters   in   our   Elementary   
District.    A    draft   of   the   brochure    has   been   developed   and   will   be   reviewed   at   the   meeting.    The   brochure   cannot   be   
finalized   until   after   the   period   for   trustee   candidates   to   file   has   closed,    which   is   March   25   this   year.   
  

In   addition,   the   administration   will   establish   a   spot   on   our   website   where   voters   can   find   more   details   regarding   the   levy   
requests.      
  

This   discussion   supports   the   following   Long   Range   Strategic   Plan   strategic   objectives:   
3.04   Engage   in   a   collaborative   dialogue   surrounding   topics   of   educational   importance   (Mega   Issues)   to   our   community   and   
their   impact   on   the   LRSP.   
3.05   Elevate   public   awareness   regarding   the   funding   for   Bozeman   Public   Schools   and   the   associated   linkages   to   achieve   
high   quality   education   programs.   
3.06   Advocate   for   laws,   rules,   policies,   procedures   and   resources   needed   to   meet   the   high   quality   educational   goals   of   our   
community.   
  

  
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   and   Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.2   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Director   of   Business   Services   

Others   Involved:    Casey   Bertram,   Marilyn   King,     
Interim   Co-Superintendents   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BQhZ1SdDJQu4hNLvDDR0gEb7Jqm-g_V3/view?usp=sharing


  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Presentation   of   the   new   Bozeman   High   School   Hawk   logo.   
  

Discussion:   
In   March   2020,   Dan   Mills   was   contacted   by   an   agency   representing   Miami   (OH)   University   about   the   current   Bozeman   
High   Hawk   logo.    The   agency   informed   Bozeman   High   that   it   was   using   Miami   University’s   trademarked   logo   and   would   
need   to   use   a   different   logo.    Due   to   the   COVID-19   pandemic,   the   discussion   about   the   logo   stalled   until   fall   2020,   when   
the   agency   contacted   Dan   Mills   again.   
  

BSD7   administration   worked   with   the   agency   to   agree   that   Bozeman   High   would   have   three   years   to   replace   its   current   
logo.   
  

Dan   Mills   and   Bozeman   High   administrators   worked   with   the   agency’s   creative   team   throughout   the   fall   to   develop   ideas   
and   options   for   a   new   Hawk   logo   and   an   accompanying   wordmark.    Ultimately,   the   BHS   admin   team   decided   to   move   
forward   with   one   option   to   present   to   various   stakeholders   for   feedback.   
  

Dan   Mills   met   with   Bozeman   High   coaches   and   athletic   personnel   on   March   2   to   present   the   logo.    The   coaches   liked   the   
new   logo   and   wordmark.   
  

Dan   Mills   will   meet   with   Bozeman   High   Student   Council   students   on   March   8   to   present   the   logo.   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   and   Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.3   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram   and   Marilyn   King,     
Interim   Co-Superintendents   

Others   Involved:    Dan   Mills,   BHS   Principal   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Presentation   of   High   School   Semester   Grades   and   Credit   Recovery   Options.   
  

Discussion:   
Principals   Dan   Mills   and   Erica   Schnee   will   present   an   overview   of   student   grades   at   the   end   of   the   first   semester   in   January   
2021   as   compared   to   the   end   of   the   first   semester   in   January   2020.   
  

There   may   be   a   misconception   that   more   students   failed   courses   at   the   high   school   level   this   school   year   due   to   the   
challenges   of   COVID-19   and   the   blended   learning   model.   However,   fewer   BSD7   high   school   students   failed   courses   this   
first   semester   then   compared   to   last   school   year’s   first   semester.   
  

The   principals   will   share   the   ongoing   grading   considerations   conversation   they   had   with   faculty   during   the   first   semester.   
This   conversation   is   ongoing   and   could   have   future   implications   for   grading   practices.   
  

They   will   also   share   preliminary   plans   for   summer   credit   recovery   options   for   students   who   failed   courses   first   semester.  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   and   Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.4   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram   and   Marilyn   King,     
Interim   Co-   Superintendents   

Others   Involved:    Erica   Schnee,   GHS   Principal;   Dan   Mills,   BHS   Principal   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  

  
Topic:   
In-Person   Board   Meetings   
  

Discussion:   
● During   the   COVID   Pandemic   the   BSD7   Board   of   Trustees   has   been   meeting   predominantly   virtually   via   a   Zoom   

webinar   format   
● During   the   fall   of   2020   the   Board   did   hold   one   meeting   in   the   Willson   Auditorium   in-person   and   used   Zoom   to   

allow   for   public   comment   and   participation.   The   hybrid   meeting   format   was   a   good   experience   for   the   public   via   
Zoom,   but   the   Trustees   on   the   stage   struggled   to   hear   each   other   due   to   the   placement   of   speakers   in   the   space.   

● In   recent   weeks   central   office   administration   and   the   IT   department   tested   an   audio/video   meeting   tool   technology   
called   “The   Owl.”   The   Owl   was   tested   in   the   boardroom   and   it   was   determined   that   the   space   is   too   large   to   
effectively   use   the   technology   for   a   hybrid   Board   meeting.   The   Owl   is   ideal   for   a   conference   room   setting   with   all   
participants   no   more   than   six   feet   from   the   device.   

● MTSBA   provided   Board   Leadership   with   feedback/guidance   that   discouraged   the   use   of   a   hybrid   meeting   structure.   
They   recommended   that   public   participation   should   mirror   where   the   Board   of   Trustees   is   located.   In-person   
Board   would   equal   in-person   public   comment.   Online   Board   would   equal   online   public   participation.   

● Non-exhaustive   list   of   Pros   and   Cons   of   In-Person   and   Zoom   Webinar   Board   Meetings   are   outlined   below:   
  

In-Person   Board   Meeting                                                    Zoom   Webinar   Board   Meeting   

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   and   Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.5   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram   and   Marilyn   King,     
Interim   Co-   Superintendents   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

Pros      Cons    Pros    Cons   

Traditional   way   Board   
meetings   have   been   held   
  

In-person   connections   are   
valued   and   important   
  

Consistency   with   
in-person   instructional   
models   
  
  
  

Current   mask   mandate   
can   impact   audio   quality   
and   visual   experience   
  

Social   distancing   
guidelines   would   limit   
participants   in   the   room   
  

Participants   need   to   leave   
home   to   attend   

Zoom   has   increased   
typical   public   participation   
in   Board   meetings     
  

Zoom   allows   Trustees,   
staff,   and   public   to   
participate   from   anywhere   
  

Zoom   allows   participants   
to   be   unmasked   which   
enhances   audio   and   visual   
experience   
  

Lacks   the   in-person   
connectedness   
  

Not   consistent   with   
in-person   instructional   
models   



  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

No   congestion   in   the   
room   for   Hot   Topics   



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Discuss   current   trends   reflected   on   the   BSD7   Covid   Metrics   and   Decision   Making   Matrix    CLICK   HERE   
  

Discussion:   
● The   BSD7   Covid   Task   Force   Metrics   and   Decision   Making   Matrix   is   a   tool   to   guide   central   office   administration   in   

making   recommendations   to   the   BSD7   Board   of   Trustees   for   moving   grade   bands   or   the   entire   district   between   
instructional   models.     

● Internal   BSD7   metrics   will   guide   building   and   central   office   administration   in   making   school   specific   decisions   
when   building   staffing   or   COVID   data   warrants   a   temporary   move   to   remote   learning.   

● The   BSD7   Covid   Task   Force   metrics   and   decision   making   matrix   are   advisory   documents   to   trigger   discussion/s   
and   do   not   dictate   instructional   model   changes.   The   BSD7   Board   of   Trustees   remains   the   decision   making   authority   
for   moving   grade   bands   or   the   entire   district   between   instructional   models.   

● Current   information   and   options   will   be   presented   and   discussed.   
.     

  
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   and   Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.6   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram,   Marilyn   King,   Deputy   Superintendents   

Others   Involved:    Chad   Berg,   Director   of   Special   Education   and   Student   
Health   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1YaFEwA9dgdTGvi51ScWl3Yp_M-OqL1WfatAIqifcPzc/edit#gid=2032495533


  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
The   Executive   Cabinet   will   provide   updates   of   current   issues   in   their   respective   areas   of   responsibility.   Since   the   topics   that   
may   come   up   have   not   been   properly   noticed,   these   reports   should   not   result   in   extensive   discussion   by   the   Board   and   
public   at   this   meeting.   They   may,   however,   lead   to   future   agenda   items   that   have   been   properly   noticed.   
  
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     7.1   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram   and   Marilyn   King,     
Interim   Co-Superintendents   

Others   Involved:    Executive   Cabinet   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Individual   Trustees   will   be   provided   the   opportunity   to   make   requests,   express   concerns,   give   reports   and   request   future   
agenda   items.   Since   the   topics   that   may   come   up   have   not   been   properly   noticed,   these   reports   should   not   result   in   
extensive   discussion   by   the   Board   and   public   at   this   meeting.   They   may,   however,   lead   to   future   agenda   items   that   have   been   
properly   noticed.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    March   8,   2021   

Category:    Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     7.2   

Originated   By:    Trustees   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

Core   Purpose     
“Bozeman   Public   Schools   exist   to   provide   an   outstanding   education   that   inspires   and   ensures   high   achievement   so   every   
student   can   succeed   and   make   a   difference   in   a   rapidly   changing   world   community.”     
  

Core   Values      
❏ High   Student   Achievement:    We   are   committed   to   ensuring   that   all   students   achieve   at   high   levels.      
❏ Committed,   Quality   Staff:   We   employ   and   retain   well   qualified   and   talented   staff   members   who   demonstrate   a   

commitment   to   the   core   purpose   of   the   District.      
❏ Community   and   Family   Engagement:    We   believe   that   parents   and   the   community   are   essential   contributors   in   

the   achievement   of   our   goals.      
❏ Climate:    We   operate   in   a   climate   of   respect,   honesty   and   hard   work,   recognizing   the   need   to   be   adaptable   and   open   

to   change.      
❏ Fiscal   Responsibility:    We   are   fiscally   responsible   in   the   management   and   expenditure   of   all   District   resources.      
❏ Decision   Making:    We   rely   on   best   practices   research   to   guide   our   decision-making.     

  
  

Big   Audacious   Goal   –   Envisioned   Future   
  “The   Bozeman   Public   School   District   is   widely   recognized   as   a   vibrant,   flexible   and   progressive   educational   system   that   
generates   student   excellence   and   engages   students   to   succeed   and   positively   contribute   in   a   global   community.”     
  
  

Goals   of   the   Bozeman   Public   School   District     
Goal   Area   1:   Academic   Performance:     

Every   student   meets   or   exceeds   the   high   academic   standards   of   the   Bozeman   Public   School   District.     
Goal   Area   2:   Operations   and   Capacity   Building:     

District   operations,   facilities   and   human   resources   support   an   efficient   and   progressive   educational   system.     
Goal   Area   3:   Community   Engagement   and   External   Relations:     

Bozeman   Public   Schools   has   created   an   environment   in   which   parents,   community,   legislators   and   all   education   
stakeholders   are   supportive,   engaged,   and   contribute   to   successfully   educate   our   students.     

Goal   Area   4:   Student   Success/Safety/Health/Welfare:     
Bozeman   Public   Schools   has   effective   systems   in   place   for   students   to   learn   and   staff   to   work   in   a   safe   and   healthy   
environment.   

  
  

  
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

 
 

Bozeman   School   District   7   
404   West   Main   
Bozeman,   Montana   59715   



  

 
  

Welcome   to   the   Bozeman   Public   Schools     
Board   of   Trustees   meeting!   

  
  

If   this   is   your   first   meeting   
    

If  this  is  your  first  time  attending  a  meeting,  let  us  extend  our  special  welcome!  These  meetings  are                                     
designed  to  give  everyone  the  opportunity  to  participate  in  seeing  how  the  Bozeman  trustees                             
facilitate   school   business.     
  
  

What   is   the   purpose   of   these   meetings?     
  

The  meetings  of  the  Bozeman  Public  Schools  Board  of  Trustees  are  always  open  to  the  public.  These                                   
meetings  are  held  to  officially  conduct  the  business  of  the  school  district,  as  governed  by  Montana                                 
law.  Trustees  are  responsible  for  key  decisions,  some  of  which  include  hiring  of  employees,  reviewing                               
negotiated  agreements,  approving  new  curriculum  or  changes  to  existing  curricula,  facility  usage                         
requests,   and   paying   of   monthly   expenses.     
  
  

How   can   I   address   the   trustees?     
  

Public  Participation  on  Non-Agenda  Items  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not                                 
on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the  audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue                                   
that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The  Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on                                     
significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public  matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private                               
personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.   Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time                                   
or   you   will   be   ruled   out   of   order.  

  
The   Board   meeting   will   be   held   exclusively   using   Zoom.   The   Zoom   format   will   provide   for   clearer   
two-way  communication  and  maximize  the  number  of  people  who  can  participate.  There  will  not  be                               
an   “on   site   in   person”   meeting.      Zoom   Meeting   Link   
  
  

Remember   our   Disclaimer:   
  

This  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not  on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the                                     
audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue  that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The                                     
Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on  significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public                                   
matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.                               
Please   do   not   attempt   to   address   such   issues   at   this   time   or   you   will   be   ruled   out   of   order.   

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

https://zoom.us/j/96212637307


  
  

  
  
  
  

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEES TERM   
  

Sandra   Wilson   --   Board   Chair    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2021   
Greg   Neil   --   Vice   Chair   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .    2023   
Kevin   Black    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .    2023   
Douglas   Fischer    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2021   
Gary   Lusin .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2021   
Tanya   Reinhardt .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   2022   
Wendy   Tage .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2021   
Andrew   Willett   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2022   

  
  

  
  

  
  

EXECUTIVE   CABINET POSITION   
  

Marilyn   King .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Interim   Co-Superintendent   
Casey   Bertram   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Interim   Co-Superintendent   
Chad   Berg .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Special   Education   and   Student   Health   
Pat   Strauss .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Human   Resources   
Todd   Swinehart    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Facilities   
Mike   Waterman    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Business   Services   

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Public   comment   can   be   submitted   electronically   to    trustees@bsd7.org      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


  

  

Board   of   Trustee   Standing   Committees   
  

Long-Range   Strategic   Planning   (LRSP)    Trustees   
Kevin   Black   
Greg   Neil  

  
Long-Range   Facilities   Planning   (LRFP)    Trustees   

Douglas   Fischer   
Gary   Lusin   
Wendy   Tage   

  
District   Safety    Trustees   

Andrew   Willett   
Tanya   Reinhardt   

  
  

  

  
Budget    Trustees   

Douglas   Fischer   
Greg   Neil  
Andrew   Willett   
Sandy   Wilson,   Alternate   

  
Teacher   (BEA)   Negotiations    Trustees   

Gary   Lusin   
Greg   Neil  
Wendy   Tage   
Tanya   Reinhardt,   Alternate   

  
BHS   Construction   Liaison Trustees   

Greg   Neil  
Wendy   Tage   
Sandy   Wilson   

  
Legislative   Issues   (Local   Option   Tax)    Trustees   

Douglas   Fischer   
Tanya   Reinhart,   Alternate      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEE   STANDING   COMMITTEE   ASSIGNMENTS   

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEE   AD-HOC   OR   AS   NEEDED   COMMITTEES   



  
  

  
Bozeman   Schools   Foundation   (BSF)    Trustees   

Sandy   Wilson   
  

Wellness   Advisory   Liaison   (WAC) Trustees   
Gary   Lusin   

  
Indian   Ed   for   All   (IEFA) Trustees   

Douglas   Fischer   
  

MTSBA   Municipal   Director   and   Delegates    Trustees   
Gary   Lusin,   Municipal   Director   
Greg   Neil,   Delegate   
Tanya   Reinhardt,   Delegate   
Wendy   Tage,   Delegate   
Sandy   Wilson,   Delegate   
Douglas   Fischer,   Alternate   

  
  

  

  
Bozeman   High   School    Sandy   Wilson   
Gallatin   High   School Sandy   Wilson   
Bridger   Charter   Program Sandy   Wilson   
Chief   Joseph   Middle   School Tanya   Reinhardt   
Sacajawea   Middle   School Kevin   Black   
Emily   Dickinson   Elementary   School Kevin   Black   
Hawthorne   Elementary   School Wendy   Tage   
Hyalite   Elementary   School Douglas   Fischer   
Irving   Elementary   School Douglas   Fischer   
Longfellow   Elementary   School Andy   Willett   
Meadowlark   Elementary   School Wendy   Tage   
Morning   Star   Elementary   School Gary   Lusin   
Whittier   Elementary   School Greg   Neil     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

TRUSTEE   REPRESENTATION   ON   COMMITTEES/COUNCILS   ASSOCIATED   WITH   BSD7   

SCHOOL   LIAISONS   



  

  
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

 
  

Bozeman   Public   Schools     
Upcoming   Board   Meetings   

 
  

March   8 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*March   29 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
  

April   12 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*April   26 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM     

  
May   17 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*May   24 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
  

June   14 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*June   28 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
  
  

*The   second   meeting   of   every   month   is   considered   a   “special   board   meeting”   and   will   take   place   at   the   discretion   of   the   
Board   Chair   and   Vice   Chair   if   the   agenda   warrants   holding   a   meeting.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

  
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   


